From: Scott Hannah [mailto:shannah@HeritageHomes.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Dawn McAlpine <Dawn.McAlpine@barrie.ca>

Cc: Jim Dodd <jdodd@heritagehomes.com>

Subject: PLN022-17 Request to be a delegation

Hi Dawn: Thanks for the conversation this morning. This is my formal request to be a delegation next
Monday at the City Council meeting where report PLN022-17 related to an application for a Zoning
Amendment at 101 Kozlov Street will be discussed.

At this point, | expect to be speaking against the modified resolution that came out of General
Committee last Monday and in support of the staff recommendation. As | mentioned | have not had a
chance to speak to my client about the modified resolution and | currently have my team examining the
implications of the resolution on the project.

If our position changes between now and Monday, | will provide you with an updated e-mail which may
include a withdrawal of the request to be delegation.

Please acknowledge receipt of this request.
Cheers.
Scott

R. Scott Hannah

Sr. Project Manager, Land Development | Reid's Heritage Homes
6783 Wellington Road 34, RR 22, Cambridge ON N3C 2V4
C:519.504.2426| shannah@heritagehomes.com

2017 | Canada’s Top 100 Small & Medium Employers
2017 | Cambridge Mayor’s Award for Excellence

2016 | OHBA Most Outstanding Production Built Home
2016 | EnerQuality Net Zero Builder of the Year

Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or organization to which they are addressed. Any re-transmission or copying of this
email and/or attached files without the permission of RHH are expressly forbidden. The views
and comments expressed in this email are those of the individual author, and may not necessarily
represent the views of RHH.
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